From: Adrian.Morris@ashurst.com [mailto:Adrian.Morris@ashurst.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2016 12:33 PM

To: Chambers - Watson VP

Cc: abukarica@cfmeu.com.au; aguy@professionalsaustralia.org.au; cbolger@professionalsaustralia.or
g.au; ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.asn.au; dean.astley@amwu.asn.au; athomas@cfmeu.com.au; gunzburg@
bigpond.net.au; Trent.Sebbens@ashurst.com

Subject: Matter number AM2014/190 - Accident Pay - Proposed Directions - 24 October 2016.DOCX

Dear Associate,

We attach draft Directions proposed by the CMIEG for the purposes of the
Mention/Directions listed for 0930 tomorrow, Wednesday 26 October. These follow
communications among those whom we understand are the interested parties.

Regards

Adrian Morris

Senior Consultant
adrian.morris@ashurst.com
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IN THE FAIR WORK COMMISSION

FWC Matter No: AM2014/109

Fair Work Act 2009
s.156 - 4 yearly review of modern awards

4 yearly review of modern awards - Accident pay — Transitional provisions - Black Coal
Mining Industry Award 2010

(PROPOSED) DIRECTIONS

By consent of the parties, the Commission directs as follows:

The Coal Mining Industry Employer Group (CMIEG) to file written submissions and any
witness statements or documentary material on which it seeks to rely, by 4.00pm on

Any party supporting the CMIEG's application, to file written submissions and any witness
statements or documentary material on which the party seeks to rely, by 4.00pm on 17

Any party opposing the CMIEG's application, to file written submissions and any witness
statements or documentary material on which the party seeks to rely, by 4.00pm on 24

The CMIEG and any other interested party supporting the CMIEG's application, to file
written submissions and evidence in reply, by 4.00pm on 7 July 2017.

The matter will be listed for hearing commencing on [insert date(s) — not before the
week of 24 July 2017]. The current estimate of the parties is that the hearing will take

1.
3 February 2017.
2.
February 2017.
3.
May 2017.
4.
5.
3 to 5 days.
6. The parties are given liberty to apply on short notice.

Order made:

Date:

Lodged on behalf of the Applicant:
Address for Service:

Ashurst Australia

Level 9, 5 Martin Place
Sydney NSW 2000

Coal Mining Industry Employer Group
Tel: (02) 9258 6026

Fax: (02) 9258 6666

Email: adrian.morris@ashurst.com /

trent.sebbens@ashurst.com
Ref: AGHM TZS 02 3000 0722

AUSTRALIA\TZS\242773996.01




	Correspondence
	Proposed directions



